Jacquez, Dorothy

From: Corley, Mary L [corleym|@bp.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2002 11:48 AM

To: ‘Jacquez, Dorothy’

Subject: RE: FIELDS A #4B

Dorothy, a name change sundry notice was sent on 12/4/2001. It was on a
change to original APD sundry... BLM Form 3160-5. Originally permitted as a

Basin Dakota & Blanco Mesaverde completion. This was amended to Mesavede
only and the reguest was also to change name from Fields 4M to the Fields A
4B. Does a separate Sundry need to be filed for the name change only. We
have other wells that fall into this same category and the APD was amended
via Sundry Notice and a request to change name was included on that Sundry
Notice. Please Advise.

Thanks,

Mary Corley
Senior Regulatory Analyst
San Juan Performance Unit
281-366-4491

————— Original Message-----

From: Jacquez, Dorothy [mailto:DJACQUEZE@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2002 12:21 PM

To: Mary Corley - Amoco (E-mail)

Subject: FIELDS A #4B

30-045-30633
Our records show this well was permitted as FIELDS #4M. You show on spud
sundry as FIELDS A #4B. If this is a name change, you need to sent in a
name change. We show no name change.

\U)

Thanks,
\
N7

Dorothy
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